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  Ref. #15 & 16: 12" Conduit & #6 CBThese items are to be installed within 5' of the railroad tracks.  Excavation 5' below the 
tracks will be required.  No mention of shoring is indicated.  Will it be required or will the tracks be shut down for this operation?  

  Also, if shoring is required, this could affect the completion date if not processed promptly.Ref. 45-46: Prestressed 
  BeamsPrimary electric crosses over the top of the bridge.  In order to remove and replace the beams, it will need to be 

 relocated.  Have arrangements been for this relocation?

Question Submitted: 5/28/2010

See addendum 2

1Question Number:

Have arrangements been made with the railroad to close the railroad tracks adjacent to the project during installation of the 
bridge beams?

Question Submitted: 6/1/2010

See addendum 2

2Question Number:

Replacement of the south east wingwall will require a portion of the existing wooden fence along the bike path ramp to be 
removed.  If this fence is to be replaced, will it be connected to the proposed bridge railing?  If so, please provide a detail for this 

  connection.Will and item be added to remove and replace a portion of this fence?

Question Submitted: 6/1/2010

See addendum 2

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


